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. Re: Schedule 4 - Pricing Page 1 of 3 
•• 

. . 

Geoff Gilbert 
• 

From: LAING Ian [lan.Laing@pinsentmasons.com] 
• 

Sent: 19 March 2008 16:44 · · ·· 

To: Bob Dawson; MOIR Suzanne 

Cc: 
. . . 
Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; 
Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; Flynn.Michael@siemens.com; 
. herbert. fettig~sieme~s.'. com; Andrew. Fitchie~dlapiper.com; 7 t- ,, -ll!"'1.- , . . , 

mgallaher@b1ggartba1ll1e.co.uk; OWENS Christopher ~ 
• • 

Subject: RE: Schedule 4 - Pricing 

Attachments: ETN - SCHEDULE 4 18 MARCH.DOC 
• 

, , 

Bob · 
. . • • 

In advance of our meeting tomorrow, I attach our mark-:-UP of Schedule 4 in relation to the Pricing 
Assumptions. This is extensive simply to align the content with the outcom.e of recent discussions . 

. 

I have sought to amend the VE wording .to bring this in line with the discussions between me, Scott and 
Dennis. I hope that this is honest to the principles that we agreed, certainly there is no intention to be 
otherwise! · 

·. 
. . 

I look forward to meeting with you tomorrow. 
. . 

Please note that I have issued this without Siemens having the opportunity to review as time simply did not · 
· allow this. Accordingly, it is. subject to any comments that they may have . 

• 

Regards . 
. 

Ian Laing 
Partner 
Pinsent Masons LLP 

DOI 
Mobile 
Internal Ext - • • • . . . 

•• • 

• 

•.< • 

. . 

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG • An international group of law firms 
• 

·,. - . ·, . . . 
, 

From: Bob Dawson [mailto:13ob.Dawson@tie.ltd.uk] 
sent: 12 March 2008 19:23 
To: MOIR Suzanne 

. . . . . . . - -. .. . . .. ... . . . . . . . . 

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; . 
Flynn.Michael@siemens;com; herbert.fettig@siemens.com; Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com; . LAING Ian; . 
mgallaher@biggartbaillie.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Schedule 4 - Pricing 

Suzanne, 

. . 

, 

. .- . 

. 

• 

-

Further to our meetings yesterday and today I attach an updated version of what we discussed. I haven't yet 
compared with notes from Geoff, Dennis and Steven as yet and thus apologies if I've missed something. 
Obviousry I haven't put anything in lawyer speak. · · 

. . 
• 

There are several areas that were not finally concluded that are still noted in red, such as the tram technical 
issues and the like. · 

• 
. .. 

I understand that the Network Rail immunisation is being discussed at the moment . 

• • 

. . 
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• 
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' 

' I've noted a few 'trigger dates' in the Provisional Sums appendix. These are either as suggested by Scott or 
an amendment based on my guesswork. We need to check the programme implications as some were clearly 
not practical. I have also noted a few as 'not applicable' where it is simply drawing down the expenditure or 
referenced it to 20 BDs after BBS has responded to something e.g. the ballast saga. 

' . 

• 

I look forward to concluding tomorrow. 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited · 
City point 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
. Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: 
Mobile 
Email: bob,dawson@ti.e.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 
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If you consider this email spa,n, please forward to spam@emailsystems.com 

' 

• 

. - . . . 

•• 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is 
• addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are 

- . . - . ' 
not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at 

' ' 

the email address above, and then delete it. · 
• • 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful 
compliance with our company r·ules and · · business purposes including ass:essing 

system performance. TIE reserves the 
· . addresses under its control. 

. . 
right to monitor emails sent to or from 

No liability is 
by this e-mail, 
attachments for 

accepted for any ·harm that may be caused to your systems or data 
' . . ' ' 

It is the recipient'. s responsibility to scan t _his e-mail and any 
. . .. 

computer viruses. 

• • 

Senders and recipients of. e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may 
have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request . 

,,,, 

• 

tie Limited registered 
Chambers, High Street, 

in Scotland No. SC230949. 
' 

Edinburgh, EHl lYT . 

Registered office - City 
• 

. . . '" . . . 

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in 
England & Wales (registered nltt11ber: OC333653) and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority. The word 'partner'~ used in relation to the ·LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an ·· 
employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated fir1n who has equivalent standing and 
qualifications. A list of the members of the LLP, and of those non-members who are designated as 
partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: City Point, One Ropentaker Street, London · 
EC2Y 9AH, United Kingdom. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to 
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, . . . 

contact Pinsent Masons LLP iminediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete it. Contracts cannot 
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1.0 GENEAALL Y 
. . . . 

1.1 The lnfraco Construction Works Price is detailed in Appendix A to this Schedule 4. . . . 

1.2 
• 

The Construction Works Price is on a lump sum basis that is fixed until completion of the ...--· __ ---------
lnfraco .W9r~s-~Qg !'19t ~':!~~¢_ t9_ y_~rLaJi9!') _~x-~p! !.n~~q~!Q~Q~ yvit~ _tb~ .P.!'Q'li~i.9!'1~ _of !~i~ __ - - {~D_e_ie_te_d_: w_ . .c..· ----­

Agreement. 
. . . • 

I 1.3 this Part 4 of the .Schedµle sets out the v~rious categQries of items that may be subj.act . 
to change, together with a mechanism for adjustment .of :the Contract Price including the · 
Construction Works Price. , 

, . 

.. 

I 1.4 No provision within this Part 4 of the Schedule shall entitle the lnfraco to more than one 
payment for any item or other entitlement under the lnfraco Contract . 

• 

1.5 

1.6 

2.0 

2.1 

2.2 

• 

References to clause numbers in this Schedule -are to clauses in th.e lnfraco ·contract . . 

unless otherwise stated. 
• 

Ail rates, lump sums and the · like contained in this Schedule 4 are exclusi\le of Value . 
Added Tax and are in Pounds Sterling . 

. 
• 

. . 
DEFINITIONS USED IN THIS SCHEDULE 

' ' ' 

• 

• 

The ''Base Ca$e Assumptions'' means the Base Date Design Information, the Base · · ' 
Tram Information. the Pricing Assumptions and the Specified Exclusions. 

• • 

=2..=.3=--_The ''Base Pate Design Information'' means the by the design information drawings · 
issued to I nfraeo up to and including • .??~ -~Q'l~l"!ll?~i: ~99? _li~t~ in_ APP!'=i'l£iix [.~ I tq tt)i_i, _ _ - - · 
Schedule Part 4 save for where design information has been superseded prior to the 
above date [as listed [ • 11. · · 

· 2.4 . The ''.Base Tram Information" means the information contained in CAF's technical 
! • . .. •. . 

response in relation to the Employer's Requirements and the Tram Supply Agreement. 
CHECK with Andy + Robert. ' . .· . . . 
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. .- . 
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5.7.4 If tie confirms that it does not wish lnfraco to proceed with, the Value. Eogineering 
. opportunity_ paragraph 5.6 shall apply. tie shajl be deemed not to wish lnfraco to proc.eed 
with a Value En ineerin o ortunt whic · is desi n to cost-if. It; fails to res ond to

1 
an .. 

5.7.5 

Estimat,e in accordance with Clause 5. 7 .2: 
• . ' . . 

lnfraco shall use reasonabje · ende.avours 
Engineering ,oppo,rtunity. 
' 

to achieve ;the . savings for each 
• 

Value ·. . . 

• 
• • • c • • 

• 

. . , Deleted: 5.1 . The parties have 
· · . .. . , ' · . agl'eEld \lalue Engineering 

~· - - -. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- :.. - - - ,; - - - - ..:. - - - - ;.. - ·- - - :_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .- - - - - - - - - · - "' ... c;:,pJ)OrtunitieS I savin.gs·as· noted 
. · ·· · · · . · · · · . . · . ·· · . . · .- · in Appendix .c.,r · · 

6.0 . FURTHER VALUE ENGINEERING (VE) . ., · <#>.T)'\ese VE opportunities I 
\ savings are not simply .targets 

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

7.0 

7.1 

• • 
, but are fixed and firm . . · 

Further Value Engirleering o.pportunities ./ saving$. as noted iri A,ppendix 0. 
_,_ . "· ' . . . . .. . . . 

• 

· This further VE rep.res~nts that wnich ~t~er 9~e or bq>th Pa~es is. Ul'lab~ to commit $0 at 
this stage and will still be _con$idered as a po\ei:ttial qu:get. There are two .sub-~teg.ories •.. . 
those wittJ an estimated saving carried to the summa!'Y and those as.anµnspecified item. 

• 
. . 

These will be acijµsted by applyirig, the provisions o.f .Claµs.e 8.0 (ti~ Changes). For the · 
·. avoidance of .doi.tt>t. no VE . that .has already be conside1r~ by the .. Paoies o,r that ma.y . 

subsequently be proposed by tie will be considered as a shared savin.g under Clause 
81.3 (lnfraco Changes). 

' ,·. reductions save for condition$ \ I . · . · - 1 ·.- . 

, . (Key Qualifli:ations) noted in 
\ · Appendix c.11 . · · . 
, <#>In the·event that the Key 
1 . Qual.ifii:atiens noted cannot•be 
\ achieved, any adjustment to the 

I ' Contract Sum will be made by . 
. \ applying the provisions of 

, . Clause 80 ((le Changes).1( , ____ _....;..;..~....,.....;....;...._ 

· Formatted: Justified 

. . + - - - { ,for~e.d: Justified 

' . 

UTILITIES DIVERSIONS TO BE CARRl,ED OUT 8¥ lNFRACO .. . . . -·' ' - , • '· : - ' , , . ' :. -· ,· . . ·· ·; . • ,, 

. 

Although tie has let the MUDFA Contract [Multiple Utilities Diversion Framework 
Arrangement] to carry out the diversion of utility apparatu~ in t),e path of the propoSt!d 
tram route prior to lnfraco Works, it will be necessary for some of these works to be 
delivered by lnfraco for the following reasons: . ·. 

• they may be 
commenced. 

• 

• 

• unrecorded and not discovered until the lnfraco Works are . 

• 

• 
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7.3 

8.0 
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• 
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' 
' 

• 

they may be discovered under MUDFA ·but left t<> avoid a .p.rogtalrtft1e • overlap or 
other technical reason · · · .. · · · · · ··· · · · • .. •·· · · · · · · · · . 

- . ' ' . 
they may be intrinsically linked to the lnfraco Works · · · . . 
they may require such 'significant reinstatement work ·th;!t to carry out u.nder 
MUDFA may •resultin signifieantabortiveworks . . . ' . . ·.• 

• 

' ·, . 
• 

- . . . 

. -

Where lnfraco has been advised of the exist$Ace'.of iatllity apparatus in advance, whether 
identified to date or following discovery by MU.f>FA; ariy adjustm.em.to the Contract' Sl.lll'i . ··. 
will be made by applying the p:rovisiOns of ClauseS:0'.(t#e CltatO'ges) . . ·. · · ·. · 

.. ' ·• 
. 

. 

' 
' 

. . . 
' . 

those identified to date are noted in A19p.enctix F, NOTE: appendix to be developed I ·· . 
could be in Schedule 41 

• 

. . . 
- a -

- . - - - ,, .. 

SCHEDULES OF RA1"ES AND QUANTtFl•ED•SCWcEDULES. OF· RATES • ' . . . ·- ··· ,· . . ·- · - · - · · ·· - _ , · -·· · - , . -· - . . . . . 

. . 

Rates for certain items have been. established for determining the value of tie Changes 
as noted in Appendix H. These include:· ·.·. . .. · · , · · · .. . ··•· . 

• 
• 

' 
' 

· Rates for utilities diversions 

• 

Rates for Additional Trams and other items related to the Trams 
• 

- -

. ' 

8.2 . · Thia rates contained in the appendix are inclusive of overheads and profit are to be used 
for the purpose of agreeing changes (positive and negative) noted in Cl.ause 1 .. 2 of this 

· Sch'edule.4. · · · . · . ··•.·· ·· · · · · · • · ·· · .· · •· 

' ' . 
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' 
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. 8.3 The Quantified Schedules of Rates are, al.so contai.ned: in · Appendix i= and they are · 
· included for reference only in determining the value of changes as outlined in Appendix I. 

herein. For the avoidance of doubt the qU~ntities have ·not <beeA prepared in . accordance ' · 
with any Standard >Method of Measurement; are riot re: m~asurab1e and any errors or 

' 
. -· .-- .- -. 

; ' . 

' • 

' 
• 

. . 

• • 
• 

' 
,, 

,. 

' 

omissions contained therein are entirely at the iisk of lnfraco. · .· ·. •·· · · : · · · · · · . . ··. ·· 

8.4 ·· Rates for SDS are as noted in the SOS Agreement I SOS Novaticin Agreerrient whicln also · 
, set · out the mechanism that shall apply in respect ' of any .design associate<il · with tie . 

Changes. · ·' ·~ · ·· · · · ·,.· .· ... ·· •.··· •· : · · 

. 

9.0 P.WcASE·1B 

' 

' 

···.: ... .. 
... ' ,: 

' 

. ' . . 

Under Clause 85 of the Contract tie can instruct 'execution of tl'te Phase 18 Works as an · ···· .. 9.1 ·' -
. option. 

9.2 The basis of the option. is set out in Schedule [37]. 
' ., . . • 

9.3 NOTE: this section requires further development 

' 

10.0 FI.NAL ACCOUNT REQUIREMENTS 

' 
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. . ' . 
The final account for the Works and Services s.hall be prepared progressively though the 
duration of the Agreement and the lnfraco shall provide all necessary . inf<:>rmation i.n 
support within two months of Service Commencement such that : 

- . . . . 

a) the final account for the Construction Works i$ prepar~clt '!Nitbin 3 mor:ith$ .9:f .. Service . . . 
. ' . . 

Commencement 

• 

and 
• 

b) the final account for Maintenance Services delivered in respect of the foregoing 
Year is prepared within 3 months .of the end of that Year. 
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